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State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
C \PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SllliMARO OAK BOUL EVARD 

TALLAilf\SSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 17, 2018 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 1u) 

FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance 

RE: Document to be included in Docket No. 20 1800 13-PU. 

Please include the attached document, entitled Pluris Wedgefield. lnc. letter attaching 
Commission jurisdiction of Tax Reform Act to January 1, 2018, in the case file for Docket No. 
20180013-PU. 
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ATTORNEYS AT LAVV 

Januruy 15, 2018 

E-mail only: BFietche@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ba1t Fletcher 
Chief of Surveillance & Rate Filings 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Undocketed; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Our File No. 43085.09 

Dear Bart: 

PI uris Wedgefield, Inc. agrees to the attachment of Commission jurisdiction to revenues from 
January 1, 2018, for the effect of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Acts to the extent it results in the Utility 
exceeding the upper lim it of its authorized rate of return . 

Should you have any questions regarding this, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

MSF/ 

cc: Maurice Gallarda (via email) 
Dan Winter (via email) 
CUlt Molll·ing (via email) 

Very truly yours, 

Is/ MartinS. Friedman 

MARTYN S. FRI EDMAN 
For the Firm 
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